
 

 

By email to duncan.smith@oireachtas.ie  
 
 
16th April 2024                                               
 
 
Mr. Duncan Smith, T.D, 
Dáil Éireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
 
Re: Parliamentary Question 16099/24 “To ask the Minister for Health the number of WTE 

physiotherapists working in Cappagh Orthopaedic Hospital in 2023 and to date in 2024, 
in tabular form.” 

 
 
Dear Deputy Smith, 
 
The RCSI Hospital Group has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the 
above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. 
Having reviewed the matter, the following outlines the position.  
 
Please see data re: WTE Physiotherapist as follows:- 
 

Dec-23 WTE 

Physiotherapist, Clinical Specialist 7 

Physiotherapist 4 

Physiotherapist, Senior 8.56 

 

Mar-24 WTE 

Physiotherapist, Clinical Specialist 7 

Physiotherapist 5 

Physiotherapist, Senior 8.56 

 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
_____________________ 
June Molloy 
Communications Manager 
RCSI Hospital Group 

mailto:sean.fleming@oireachtas.ie

